D “BUY A SEASON
ASHBURN FOOTBALL

; ; ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION
v v TICKET”
ELMER W. HOLWM, ‘

Athletic Director

TOPEKA, KANSAS,
October 27, 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Yhysical BEducation

Kansas Unliverslty
Lawrence, Bhansas

Dear Dr. Allen: |

I will be glad to 0. K¢ Eo Co Quigley and his son
Heinie for our game January 4 at Lawrence.

As to changing our game at TOpeka from December 10
to December 7, 8, or 9, that is almost 1mpossible

as I have promised the boys practice games with
another school at that time. I am sorry that we

can not make this shift.

For officials for our game December 16, I would

suggest the following from which please O. K. the
two you would like to have work the game: Parke

Carroll, John Wolfe, Reeves Peters, Claude Uochrane,
Gene Johnson, Ted 0'Sullivan,
(__________._..___..,._..-a—"

Hoping we can agree on a couple of the above mentioned,
1 am

Sincerely yours,

Lee & s AL
Dee bkrrickson,
Basketball Coach




